From: steven Mo I

Sent: 16 January 2020 16:14

To: planning [

Subject: Re: Ref. 2020/0130/T

Hi Rav

Thank you very much for your quick response.

I have looked at the application however, I think that the applicant must have made a mistake.
I have never had any contact with them and I do not have an ash tree in my garden, or any

tree for that matter, that requires works.

38 Fairhazel Gardens has nothing to do whatsoever with 23 Compayne Gardens and is at the
other end of the road. Perhaps you could contact the applicant and sort the matter out.

Many thanks

Kind regards
Steven Max

From: Planning

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 3:58 pm
To: Steven Max

Subject: RE: Ref. 2020/0130/T

Hi Steven

This application relates to application reference 2020/0122/T for 23 Compayne
Gardens.

They included the Ash at 38 Fairhazel Gardens on their application and as it is
a different address it was opened in conjunction with the application at 23
Compayne Gardens.

If you go online and look at the application form for 2020/0130/T you will see
in the description of works that the Ash at number 38 was applied for.

Any questions please get back to me.

Regards

Rav Curry
Planning Assistant
London Borough of Camden
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From: Steven Max
Sent: 16 January 2020 14:59
To: Planning
Subject: Ref. 2020/0130/T

Dear Sirs

Your Ref. 2020/0130/T

We have received notification about proposed tree works in the rear garden of 38 Fairhazel
Gardens, NW6 3SJ. No such application has been made for such works to be carried out and
it would appear that this is for another address.

Please investigate and amend your records accordingly.

Thank you for your kind attention.

Kind regards
Steven Max

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new
Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and
residents.



